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St. Stephen's Church is a rendition of the "carpenter Gothic" style. The several 
rooflines reveal various sections of the structure; narthex and nave under one, 
a smaller section to the rear for chancel, a chapel in the single transcept, and 
the L-shaped education wing. Although this latter section was added in 1961, its 
exterior features conform closely to those of the main church building. The struc­ 
ture is frame, on a brick foundation. The sanctuary measures 32 f x 52, chancel 
23 f x 21 f ; the education wing is 53 f along the west side of the church, 50 f long in 
the other leg. The church is located on a corner near the business district, 
surrounded by small, residential structures.

Dominating the overall design is the board-and-batten siding with arched heads. This 
feature is found on the north elevation, the tower, and the west and south elevations 
of the education wing. Elsewhere, the siding ends squarely beneath narrow eaves, 
or below the cornice line. The Gothic theme is carried further in the pointed arches 
of the stained glass windows, door frames (with one, round-arched, exception) and 
louvred openings in the bell tower. Further decoration is provided by the short 
wall buttresses,and small brackets beneath the eaves on the east facade of the main 
block. Composition shingle is used on the roofs and on the four-sided spire of 
the square, two-level corner tower.

Alterations and additions took place in 1961. The narthex, which was originally 
a tower base on the northeast corner, was moved to the northwest corner, and a 
spire (part of the original design, but not included at fdrst for lack of funds) 
and a second tower level added. The choir was slightly enlarged and the education 
wing erected on the west side.

Interior design and furnishings remain largely in their traditional state. Hammer 
beams provide interior support for the sanctuary; the arches formed by this struc­ 
tural feature are echoed in an arrangement of three, high, wide, pointed arches 
opening into the side chapel, chancel and side exit to the education wing. Walls 
are finished with wainscoting and plaster. Furnishings (alter, pews, choir stalls, 
stained glass) date from the early years of the church.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Stephen's Episcopal Church is an excellent example of the relatively unusual 
"carpenter Gothic" style. This form is the expression, in wood, of the early Gothic 
Revival style, which empahsized the pointed arch, basilican plan, with steeple at 
the entrance end. Also noteworthy is the care with which the modern education 
wing reproduces design features of the church itself, thus blending with, rather 
than detracting from, the architectural integrity of the main structure, as many 
such additions do.

St. Stephen's begun in 1871 and completed in 1874, is the oldest church in Newton 
to be in continuous use by its congregation. It was built by Joseph Stevens, a 
native of England and carpenter by trade, who came to the U.S. in 1854. Stevens 
was assisted by another carpenter, David S. Stover, who came from Ohio to Newton in 
1858. Both men found steady business in the growing town (incorporated 1857), 
as well as political activity: Stevens was an alderman, town mayor, and fire chief; 
Stover served on the city council.

The St. Stephen's Parish was first or ganized in 1867 by the Reverend W.T. Currie, 
and incorporated the following year. Although only five people are listed (with 
six others listed as "incorporators) as first members, by 1878 the church had 30 
communicants. For a period between 1878 and 1911, however, membership was too small 
to maintain a resident minister, and services were discontinued during that time. 
Since then, however, St., Stephen's has enjoyed a renasence, as expressed in the new 
education wing and careful maintenance of the property.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

corner lot, 132 feet east by 188-9/10 feet north, bounded on east by East 4th Street 
North, and to the north by North 3rd Avenue East.
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